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Dear Mr H Ahktar

Cab Safe Security Screen Demonstration

Thank you for taking a vehicle into the testing station for the above screen to be seen
and demonstrated. The testing station was happy with the product.

| have discussed this matter with both my manager and the Council’s Legal Department
and are happy that as this isn’t covered in the conditions and nor does it appear to affect the
conditions that there is no need for a report to the Appeals and Regulatory Committee.

However, | would like to point out Condition 10 of the vehicle conditions, which states;

‘There must be sufficient means by which a passenger can communicate with the driver and
vice versa.’

Please ensure that all screens fitted have a means for communication and the passing of
money.

It will be up to individual drivers to determine whether they purchase the product or not.

Yours sincerely

(s,

Grace Dowson
Senior Licensing Officer
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